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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original 1904 Winsor building had a frontage on Main Street of 67 feet
and 123 feet on Bangs Avenue. It is two stories high, constructed of orange
brick and galvanized iron.

On the first floor are nine stores fitted with show windows. On the Main
Street side there are three stores and a tunnel driveway to the rear. The other
six stores face Bangs Avenue,

The second floor consists- of 8 apartments_egch with bay windows. An addi-
tional 66' of similar store fronts and apartments were added some time after
1911, making the total length of the building along Main Street 133 feet. This
addition consisted of four first floor stores and four second floor apartments
and, except for one minor glement mentioned elsewherg, 1s mast d1ff1cu1t to Fell
apart . from the orlglqal 1994 structure.
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Bangs Avenue - 1904 section:

The bottom floor of the building consists of three double sectioned large
high windowed bays with common recessed entrance foyers leading either into a
shop or to a stairway to the second story apartments. Each double section is
separate from the other by a plain brick column.

A cast iron Corinthian column is centrally located in each common entrance.
Hardware items such as h}nggs, mail slots, door bells, speaking tubes and awning
brackets are present.

A bracketed sheet metal entablature separates the flrst and second story and
is repeated at the cornice with a band of dentils beloy the architrave.

The nine second story brick columns rising from the entablature are sepa-
rated equally by eight sheet metal four windowed bays with wooden panels below
the w1ndows. A semi~circular brick arch caps each of the elght bays.

Main'Street:

A similar facade pattern is repeated along Main Street except that 8 bay
windows are present with an additional two windows in a small bay. This two
window bay is assumed to be located over the 1904 tunnel entrance to the rear
courtyard.

The latter addition (north of the tunnel) consists of 4 second story bays.
This section has no cast iron columns in the first story recessed store entrances
but each entrance floor is decorated with an inlaid pattern weave of white tile
with a green border. Similar hardware items, such as those mentioned before, are
present. Recessed wooden panels and transoms are located in logical sequence
throughout the entire facade. Some of the capitals are missing on the second
story Bangs Avenue side and have been covered with flat metal sheeting.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Winsor Buildlﬁg is® an éxcellent example’ ofc a" well’ designed commercial-
apartment investment property of the early 1900 period with typical business
stores on the first floor and apartments on the second floor.

The facade of the bu11d1ng is unusual in that it has surv1ved for 75 years-
with little if any changes, due possibly to the fact that the ‘building was owned,
operated and maintained by family members of the original owner-builder, Henry C.
Winsor.

Henry C. Winsor was President of the Asbury Park-Ocean Grove Bank and owned
or was involved in many development projects in Asbury Park during the period of

1905-1920. The Winsor Bulldlng, because of its location and design qualities,
continues to exert a positive influence on the downtown Asbury Park business
district,

The building commands an important corner in Asbury Park across from the
1912 white marble Italian Rennaisaance U.S. Post Office and the former railroad
station area. It is also close to the central business area of Asbury Park where
other similar but seriously altered early 1900 buildings are located. These two
buildings - the Winsor Building and the U.S. Post Office - form the northern
outer perimeter of a now redeveloping business area.

The present ownér of thé Winsor Building is in the process of restoring the
exterior to its original condition. While most downtown commercial buildings
have been either facially modernized or destroyed for parking lots, the Winsor
Building will exist as a statement of a successful commercial structure of the
early 1900's.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The property nominated is a rectangular lot 133' x 123
at the northeast corner of Main Street (133') and Bangs Avenue (123') in Asbury Park,
N.J., and is listed as Block 121, Lot 4 on the tax map.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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Wayne T. Bell, Jr.
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Humanetrics, Inc. 9/28/78
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
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